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TICKET OPTIONS 
Tickets go on sale Thursday 17 March at 2pm AEDT. 

 

  

 

 

For more sponsorship opportunities, please click here. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

Copyright © 2022 Pride in Diversity, All rights reserved. 

 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.  
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To purchase your tickets, please use the button above or click here to be taken directly to the form. 
We strongly advise you bookmark this link, and be ready on the site prior. Please note, you may need to 
refresh the page at 2pm AEDT once the site goes live. 

TICKET OPTIONS 
Tickets go on sale Tuesday 22 March at 2pm AEDT. 

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
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From: anzpac@chime.live on behalf of ACON’s Pride Inclusion Programs Team 
<anzpac@chime.live>

Sent: Thursday, 18 November 2021 2:34 PM
To:
Subject: Pride in Practice Conference Log In Details

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear  

We are looking forward to welcoming you to the Pride in Practice Online Conference, to be held from 
Monday 22nd – Wednesday 24th November AEDT. 

Below is the URL link and log in details for you to join to the Chime Live Platform. 

To get the best experience within the platform, please use Chrome as a browser and avoid using a VPN. 
Please note, you will not need to download any software, as this platform is accessible using your web 
browser. 

If possible, we recommend you logging in now, so you can get familiar with the functions of the platform.  

LOGIN DETAILS 

Website: https://2021prideinpractice.anzpac.chime.live/app 
Username:  
Password:  

TECHNICAL SUPPORT 
Should you have any technical difficulties on the day please send an email to: Webcast@encore-anzpac.com 

EVENT SUPPORT 
If you have any questions in the lead up to the event, please contact: 

 Michelle Blom, Events Manager, 

For any general questions on the day, please contact: 

 Tam Halls, Member Support Services, 

Please note, remote speakers will receive a separate Zoom login required to present. 
We look forward to seeing you online. 

Regards, 

ACON’s Pride Inclusion Programs Team and Encore Team 

s22

s22
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This email is intended for the recipient only. As any links above may take you directly to your personal documents 
from the event, this email should not be forwarded. 

All links within this email will expire on Tuesday, November 30 and the data will be deleted. Please ensure you have 
downloaded and saved any information to your own device before then. 
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Quicklinks 

Contact us

Terms and Conditions

© 2020 ACON.

ABN

38 136 883 915

Our Address

414 Elizabeth Street,

Surry Hills NSW 2010

Phone

02 9206 2000
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From: no-reply@bpoint.com.au <no-reply@bpoint.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 2:04 PM
To: 
Subject: ACON Health Ltd payment receipt - 2186 7564 753
 

BPOINT Payment Receipt
ACON Health Ltd
ABN: 38 136 883 915
414 Elizabeth Street
Surry Hills, NSW, 2010
Phone: +612 92062000
Email: finance@acon.org.au

Payment Details

You have paid: ACON Health Ltd - Online Payment

Biller Code: 1445519

Company Name: Services Australia

Cardholder Name:

Invoice Number: PID4328

Payment Amount: AUD 6,600.00

s22

s22

s22
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Account Type:

Card Number:

Expiry Date:

Authorisation Result - Approved

Payment Date: 11/03/2022 03:03 PM

Time Zone: Sydney, Australia

Receipt Number: 2186 7564 753

Â© 2009-2022 Commonwealth Bank of Australia ABN 48 123 123 124

s47F(1)
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From:  
Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 1:08 PM
To: 
Subject: Invoice PID4328

Hi 

Please see Invoice PID4328 ($6,600) and terms and conditions attached.

Please send a copy of remittance advice to finance@acon.org.au after making the payment.

Should you have any enquiry please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you.

Kind Regards, 

   Website: acon.org.au
Twitter: twitter.com/ACONhealth | Facebook: facebook.com/ACONhealth
414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010

ACON acknowledges and pays respect to the traditional custodians of all the lands on
which we work.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received
this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message which arising as a result of email transmission.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Please note any views or
opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this
message which arising as a result of email transmission.
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 10:04 AM
To:
Subject: Automatic reply: Services Australia - survey [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Thank you for your email. 

I am on leave and will be back in the office on 14 Feb 2022. For any urgent issues, please contact Chris Nelson 
  

Best regards, 
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender 
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Please note any views or 
opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive 
late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of 
this message which arising as a result of email transmission.  

s22
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From:
Sent: Monday, 16 August 2021 4:27 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Your invitation to Pride in Diversity’s CEO Summit - Monday 29 November 

12-2pm

Hi   

Just letting you know that this invitation to the PID CEO summit has been sent to Rebecca Skinner. 

Thanks 
 

From: Tom Seymour (AU)    
Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 3:09 PM 
To: rebecca.skinner@servicesaustralia.com.au 
Cc:   
Subject: Your invitation to Pride in Diversity’s CEO Summit ‐ Monday 29 November 12‐2pm 

Dear Rebecca,  

Pride in Diversity co-patrons Jennifer Westacott, AO, and Alan Joyce, AC, and I would like to invite you to 
join Pride in Diversity’s CEO Summit, to be held over lunch on Monday 29 November. 

Date: Monday 29 November 2021 
Time: 12:00 to 14:00 (AEST) 
Location: The Establishment, 252 George Street, Sydney. 

Since we started hosting this event five years ago, we’ve seen many CEOs come back every year. This 
event is an opportunity for you to join other CEOs to have conversations about workplace inclusion and 
LGBTQ issues impacting your people and clients, to hear from a number of national leaders, and to learn 
from each other. We hope you are able to join us this year for what will be an open and informative 
discussion among peers.  

If you have any questions, please let me know, otherwise RSVP to Pride in Diversity’s events manager 
 at  We will provide further details, including briefing documents, 

closer to the event. If circumstances change, and holding an in-person meeting is not possible, we will 
arrange for the event to proceed virtually - this will be confirmed in early November.  

We look forward to hosting you. 

Tom 

Tom Seymour | CEO  

PwC Australia 

 

s47F(1)
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Email:    

PwC Australia http://www.pwc.com.au  

480 Queen Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 

 | Executive Assistant  

 

Email:   

This email is sent by PwC. If you have received the email in error, please let us know immediately by contacting the 
sender. You must not continue to read the email or open or read any attachments once you become aware that the 
email has been sent to you in error and you must delete the email. Nor must you use, or disclose, or copy the email. 
We may seek your written undertaking that you have complied with these requirements. Confidentiality or legal 
privilege in any material in the email and any attachments, is not lost or waived by our mistaken disclosure to you. 
Our approach to privacy is set out in our Privacy Policy available at www.pwc.com.au/privacy. Any opinions or other 
information in this email that do not relate to the official business of PwC are neither given nor endorsed by it. If this 
email contains a marketing message that you would prefer not to receive in the future please reply to the sender 
and copy your reply to au privacy officer mbx@pwc.com with "unsubscribe" in the subject line". Liability limited by 
a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 

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
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 6:25 PM
Subject: Mid-Year Pride in Diversity Update
Attachments: EXTRA - Supporting LGBT staff to WFH.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi everyone, 

I hope everyone is doing ok, with the current situation, nationally. I thought I should reach out with some key 
activities on the horizon and ensure you are supporting any LGBTQ People who maybe working from home at this 
time. 

1) Virtual LGBTQ Awareness. A reminder we are running our virtual LGBTQ Awareness training on Tues 13 July
– Members can register to attend, and this is free and doesn’t impact your Membership hours. Click on the
link on our Calendar of Events page to register ‐ Events for July 2021Pride in Diversity
(prideinclusionprograms.com.au)

2) Roundtables. RoundTable’s will kick off again around the country in August, stay tuned for the dates.

3) Working from home. I have attached a flyer we produced last year, that I thought I would recirculate, on
supporting your LGBTQ staff while they are working from home. It has some great hints and tips and
provides insights we may not have considered for people from CALD communities as an example. I hope you
find this it useful.

4) Wear it Purple. WIP is coming soon (27 August 2021) – I know some of you are thinking about planning
activities to mark the day. For the PID team, it’s one of our busiest times, so if you would like someone from
PID to attend your event, let us know soon. The theme of this year’s WIP day is “Start the Conversation –
Keep it Going”. WEAR IT PURPLE ‐ Link here for resources, virtual backgrounds, how to donate etc.

5) Raising Awareness of Bowel Cancer Screening Among LGBTQ People. Much-loved LGBTQ
community figures are the faces of a new bowel cancer screening awareness campaign targeting
people of diverse sexualities and genders developed by NSW’s leading LGBTQ health organisation,
ACON, in partnership with the Cancer Institute NSW. Launched during Bowel Cancer Awareness
Month, Get Your Kit Together aims to raise awareness of bowel cancer and the importance of
regular bowel screening, and increase screening rates among LGBTQ people aged 50-74 in NSW. It
features a video that demystifies the self-sampling process, which is done with a Home Test Kit sent
to eligible Australians aged of 50-74 by the National Bowel Cancer Screening Program. Here is the
link to the video - https://youtu.be/vm7TXz16bNw

Have a great weekend and looking forward to catching up with each of you soon. 

Thanks, 
 

 
Relationship Manager 

 

 

s47F(1)
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Address: 414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010 | Email:   
Website: www.prideinclusionprograms.com.au | www.pid‐awei.com.au |www.acontraining.org.au 
Facebook: facebook.com/prideindiversity  
 

 

 
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
LEX 69109 - Documents - Page 365 of 650



1

From:
Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 11:06 AM
To: Christopher Nelson
Subject: RE: February Canberra Visit, Roundtable & Networking

Hello Canberra members, 

Thank you everyone for your overwhelming interest in hosting February’s roundtable and networking. I am 
delighted to announce that WSP have very kindly offered to host the roundtable and networking in their offices. For 
those of you who have indicated your interest in hosting, we would love to work with you on the other ones in the 
year, i.e., May, August, and November.  

More communications in the new year, however, here is the registration link:  

Pride in Diversity Canberra Roundtable ‐ February 2022 Tickets, Tue 08/02/2022 at 3:30 pm | Eventbrite 

Pride in Diversity Networking Event Canberra February 2022 Tickets, Tue 08/02/2022 at 5:00 pm | Eventbrite 

Thank you and happy holidays. 

Best regards, 
  

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 12:32 PM 
To: Christopher Nelson  
Subject: February Canberra Visit, Roundtable & Networking 

Hello Canberra members, 

I’m sure everyone is looking forward to the Christmas and New Year holidays after (another) challenging year! 

Just a quick email to let you know that Chris will be in Canberra from 7th to 11th February for member visits and any 
face‐to‐face training that you might like to book. 

He is also looking for a host for the Roundtable and Networking. It is tentatively booked in for Tuesday 8th February 
from 3.30pm. 

Please let me know if you would like to meet with Chris and if you would be able to host the Roundtable and 
Networking. 

Happy Holidays and best wishes for the new year! 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 11:22 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: LGBTQ Inclusion Awards - help us showcase your LGBTQ inclusion work! 

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories:

Many thanks    

Warm regards, 

Michelle Blom 

Events Manager, ACON’s Pride Inclusion Programs 
Pride in Diversity | Pride in Sport | Pride in Health + Wellbeing 

 
  

Address: 414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010 | Email:   
My pronouns: she/her 

Website: www.prideinclusionprograms.com.au | www.pid‐awei.com.au 
Twitter: twitter.com/pridediversity twitter.com/prideinsportau  
Facebook: facebook.com/prideindiversity facebook.com/prideinsport  

ACON acknowledges and pays respect to the traditional owners and custodians of all the lands on which we work. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the named addre
or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Please note any views o
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free as information could be intercepte
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arising as a result of email tra

From:   On Behalf Of   
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 11:18 AM 
To: Will Reilly  

s22

s22

s22

s22
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Cc:   ; Michelle Blom  
Subject: RE: LGBTQ Inclusion Awards ‐ help us showcase your LGBTQ inclusion work! [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

Good morning Will, 

Thanks for the opportunity to help showcase some of our staff who were active in promoting LGBTI+ awareness and 
visibility within the workplace during 2020. 
I can confirm everyone has approved the photos for use. 

Regards 

 
Inclusion and Diversity  
Leadership and Diversity  
W:   

From: Will Reilly    
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 12:22 PM 
Cc: Michelle Blom   
Subject: LGBTQ Inclusion Awards ‐ help us showcase your LGBTQ inclusion work! 
Importance: High 

Hello, 

We’re reaching out to you regarding this year’s Australian LGBTQ Inclusion Awards, which will be on Friday 28 May 
2021.  

As submitters to the Australian Workplace Equality Index (AWEI), you have a unique perspective on the continued 
efforts regarding progress in LGBTQ workplace inclusion.  

That said, with your permission, we would love to showcase the LGBTQ inclusion work you’ve done throughout the 
year at the awards event. We’re hoping to create a video montage of the work our members and submitters have 
done in promoting awareness and visibility of our communities. 

What we need from you: 

 High resolution photos or videos pertaining to your LGBTQ inclusion work – your choice! Must be high
resolution or we will not be able to use them.

o Think community events, Diversity Days and Days of Significance, training, conferences, internal
events (we know Covid put restrictions – but we’ve seen your stuff on social media!)

 Please submit your video to us by Friday, 9 April 2021 to 

This video would be played at the luncheon, to keep our theme of ‘Thank You to Our Members.’ It would be seen by 
all in‐person attendees, and those attending via livestream – a wide, varied audience. We may also use this on the 
AWEI website and on our social media channels.  

Know that this is not a requirement but encouraged, as it is a fantastic opportunity for you to show and inspire 
fellow Pride in Diversity members, peers and AWEI (and HWEI) submitters all of the things possible to promote 
LGBTQ awareness and visibility within the workplace and for our communities – despite any dampers or restrictions 
2020 may have put on us. 

Please note: 

 This is not about promoting your business, nor is it an advertisement for it. This is about promoting your
work or activities in the space relevant to the AWEI and the awards event.

s 22
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 We may not be able to feature all items given to us, but will do our best to incorporate everything we can.

 Your willingness to participate in this will be used as permission to use your photos/videos publicly, so please
do not send anything that should be confidential.

Should you have any outstanding questions, please contact our Events Manager: Michelle Blom (cc’d to this email). 

Enjoy your weekend.  

Kind Regards, 
Will Reilly 
AWEI Project Manager 
Pride in Diversity | Pride in Sport | Pride in Health + Wellbeing 

Direct:   | Switch: +612 9206 2000 

Address: 414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010 
Websites: www.prideinclusionprograms.com.au | www.pid‐awei.com.au 
Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram 

My pronouns: he/him/his 

ACON acknowledges and pays respect to the Traditional Owners of all the lands on which we work. 

AWEI2021 LOCKDOWN: Please note that Pride Inclusion Programs will be in lockdown from Monday 2nd March to Thurday 9th 
April marking submissions. We are unable to conduct training/meetings during this period. Please speak with us to forward 
plan consultation around this period. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it 
is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the 
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Please note any 
views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the 
contents of this message which arising as a result of email transmission.  
********************************************************************** IMPORTANT: This e‐mail is for 
the use of the intended recipient only and may contain information that is confidential, commercially valuable 
and/or subject to legal or parliamentary privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any 
review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. If you have received this e‐mail in error please notify 
the sender immediately and delete all electronic and hard copies of this transmission together with any 
attachments. Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail 
********************************************************************** 

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
Sent: Thursday, 9 September 2021 3:37 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting with Services Australia [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi   I can’t reach you at the numbers you have in your signatures below – there’s an error message. Please 
can you let me know what’s the best alternative number to reach you? 

 

From:    
Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 11:29 AM 
To:    
Cc:    
Subject: Meeting with Services Australia [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

Hi    

That’s great, thanks. I’ll send a calendar invitation. 

Talk soon, 

 

, Assistant Director   
 

Inclusion and Diversity/Leadership and Diversity  
People 

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lands we live on. I pay my respects to all Elders, past and present, of 
all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander nations. 

From:    
Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 11:25 AM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Meeting with Services Australia [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

Hi   

Happy to chat! However, sorry   – does Thursday 9th Sept at 4pm work for you 
and   

Thanks 
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From:    
Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 11:15 AM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Meeting with Services Australia [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi   
 
Hope you’re doing OK in lockdown?  
 

 and I are hoping we can meet with you sometime soon. 
 
We’d really like to talk to you about Criterion SS15 Gender Neutral Bathrooms and Facilities. I think you had some 
ideas about how we might better present our evidence? 
 
And I’d also like to have a chat about ‘double dipping’ with evidence. 
 
Maybe you have some time on Friday 10 September? 
 
Looking forward to catching up. 
 
Cheers, 
 

 
 

 Assistant Director   
 

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
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this 
email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email 
from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The 
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arising as 
a result of email transmission.  
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
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 5:34 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Regional Reach [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Attachments: LGBTQ_NationalReach_AlburyWodonga_fler_FINAL.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi   

That’s great news! I’ve attached a flier for the event – please would you be able to distribute it internally especially 
to those who are in Albury Wodonga? 

Thank you! 

 

From:    
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 12:15 PM 
To:    
Cc:    
Subject: RE: Regional Reach [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

Hi   , 

Yes, we do and we’re of your event. 

We’re really hoping to be able to get involved. 

At the moment, we’re redeployed to disaster work, but will get on to it as soon as we’re able. 

Warm regards, 

 

 
Assistant Director, Inclusion and Diversity 

 
Inclusion and Diversity Team|People Capability  
PEOPLE 

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lands we live on. I pay my respects to all Elders, past and present, of 
all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander nations. 
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From:    
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 11:09 AM 
To:  

Subject: Regional Reach 
 
Hi   and   
 
Can I please ask if Services Austalia has a presence in Albury and Wodonga? We are planning a regional reach event 
and wondering if we can get an invitation out to them if you have a presence there? 
 
Thanks 

 
 
 

 
Relationship Manager 
Personal pronouns: He/Him  

Direct:   | Mobile:   
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
Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 5:34 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Reproducing resources [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi   just letting you know I’m checking re this. 

 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 21 September 2021 9:28 AM 
To:    
Cc:    
Subject: Reproducing resources [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

Hello   

We’re updating our intranet. 

The Intranet Webmaster has noticed that I’ve published a number of your resources on the intranet rather than 
providing a link to them. 

I’ve done this to make it easier for staff to access the documents. Otherwise staff would have to logon and 
download the publications. 

The Intranet Webmaster has asked me to obtain written permission from you to reproduce publications. The 
publications I’ve published are: 

 Employers’ guide to intersex inclusion

 A manger’s guide to LGBTI workplace inclusion

 Engaging allies for change: How to engage LGBTI allies for cultural change

 Let’s talk gender: a closer look at gender diversity within the workplace

 Employer’s Guide intersex inclusion.

I look forward to your advice. 

Kind regards, 

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 9:20 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Services Australia - AWEI Debrief [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi   

How about Friday 9th at 11am? 

Thanks 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 9:12 AM 
To:    
Subject: Services Australia ‐ AWEI Debrief [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

Hi    

We’d like to arrange our AWEI debrief meeting. It will be with     and I. 

I’m sure you pretty booked up but wondering if you might be available on Friday 9 July at 9 am, 11 am, 2pm or 3 
pm? 

Looking forward to hearing from you. 

 

 Assistant Director 
 

Inclusion & Diversity Team / Leadership and Diversity Branch 
People Division 

400 George Street, Brisbane 
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
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 2:46 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Training [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi   

Looking forward to seeing you next week too! 

Re training yes how about Thursday 8th July but can we do 10am instead please? 

Thanks 
 

From:    
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 8:26 AM 
To:    
Cc:    
Subject: Training [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

Hello   

Glad you’re back from the marking lock down! 

We’re hoping to organise delivery of a 90 minute LGBTI+ Awareness Session in the week of 5 July. 

It will be delivered via Teams. 

Perhaps on Tuesday 6 July or Thursday 8 July in the morning, perhaps around 9.30 am? 

Do you have some availability to do this? 

Look forward to meeting you next week.  

Warm regards, 

 

 Assistant Director  
 

Inclusion and Diversity | Leadership and Diversity 
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

 

Our members have requested we take the conversation about LGBTQ 

workplace diversity and inclusion to Greater Western Sydney, and we're doing 

exactly that on Thursday 29th April.  

 

The summit is open to all employers and employees – including state and local 

governments, small business and community employers in Greater Western 

Sydney. The purpose of the summit is to open dialogue with organisations and 

their teams on LGBTQ inclusion within workplaces, and discuss challenges and 

opportunities, including the intersection of people of faith and multicultural 

communities. 

 

Hosted at Western Sydney University (Kingswood Campus) on Thursday 29 

s22
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April and chaired by Pride in Diversity and our patron, CEO Business Council of 

Australia and Chair of Western Sydney Aerotropolis, Jennifer Westacott AO, 

the Summit presents a series of events focusing on awareness and 

enablement. It will include discussion on critical elements of LGBTQ inclusion 

with the intent of addressing questions about these topics for organisations, 

leaders, HR professionals and employee networks in Greater Western Sydney.  

 

Attendance is free, but registrations are essential! Click here to download a 

PDF program which includes registration links to share with your networks.  

 

We hope to see you there!  

 

Best regards,  

Pride in Diversity National & Regional Reach Initiative 
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TICKET OPTIONS 
Tickets go on sale Wednesday 31st March at 12:00pm AEDT. 

 
 
For more information and to purchase tickets, please visit our website.  
 

THANK YOU TO OUR SPONSORS! 

 

For more sponsorship opportunities, please click here. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

Copyright © 2021 Pride in Diversity, All rights reserved. 

 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.  
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Best regards, 

The Pride in Diversity Team  
 

 

Key Dates in March & April 

 Tues 9th Mar - LGBTQ Awareness Training (WebEx)  

 Fri 12th Mar - AWEI Submission Deadline  

 Mon 15th Mar - Fri 23rd Apr - Pride in Diversity AWEI marking lockdown. 

During this period member organisations will have limited access to their 

Relationship Managers and we thank you for your patience. For anything 

urgent, please contact Tam Halls - THalls@acon.org.au.  

 Wed 31st Mar - Trans Day of Visibility - Leading Not Lagging, brought to you 

by Pride in Diversity's Sapphire Initiative  

 Tues 6th Apr - LGBTQ Awareness Training (WebEx)  

 Mon 26th Apr - Lesbian Visibility Day  

 Thurs 29th Apr - Greater Western Sydney Summit  

You can check our online calendar for upcoming events throughout the year.  
 

 

Welcome New Members 

 

Pride in Diversity was delighted to welcome the following new members in February: 

 Mirvac  

 Afterpay  

 Gallagher Bassett Services  

 Boston Scientific Pty Ltd  

 WA Public Sector Commission  
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Pride in Diversity’s Sapphire Initiative is pleased to be handing the stage over to Trans and 

Gender Diverse leaders and allies on Trans Day of Visibility with this free online event on 

Wednesday 31st March, 5:30pm – 7pm (AEDT): 

Leading Not Lagging  
Recruitment and Career Advancement for Trans and Gender Diverse People  

 

Research shows that diversity provides for more successful organisations, greater creativity and 

innovation, and higher profitability. Organisations that lead the way with diversity will reap the 

rewards, those that lag will not.  

 

Very little research has been conducted into the experiences of Trans and Gender Diverse 

people with respect to recruiting and career advancement, but what research there is shows the 

following  

 Trans and Gender Diverse applicants are one fifth as likely to be hired for the same 

position as cisgender applicants even when they are more qualified and better 

experienced*.  

 Trans and Gender Diverse applicants and people of diverse sexuality and gender, are 

often more highly qualified than their cisgender peers, despite significant challenges 

around supporting themselves through education, often without family or other support*.  

 30 percent of respondents in one survey reported being fired, denied a promotion or 

experiencing some form of mistreatment at work due to their gender identity or 

expression*. In another survey, an overwhelming 90% of respondents reported 

experiencing harassment or mistreatment in the workplace*.  

This panel discussion will provide you with the opportunity to learn about the experiences of 

Trans and Gender Diverse job seekers, hear from recruitment experts on why the current system 

is broken and how it disadvantages Trans and Gender Diverse folks. 
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LGBTQ inclusion within workplaces, and discuss challenges and opportunities, 

including the intersection of people of faith and multicultural communities. 

Hosted at Western Sydney University (Kingswood Campus) on Thursday 29 April 

and chaired by Pride in Diversity and our patron, CEO Business Council of Australia 

and Chair of Western Sydney Aerotropolis, Jennifer Westacott AO, the Summit 

presents a series of events focusing on awareness and enablement. It will include 

discussion on critical elements of LGBTQ inclusion with the intent of addressing 

questions about these topics for organisations, leaders, HR professionals and 

employee networks in Greater Western Sydney. 

 

Click here to download a PDF of the full program, including links to register for each 

session.  
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Feedback from employers and employees, including very clear data from the latest 

Australian Workplace Equality Index, highlights that LGBTQ inclusion in the 

workplace is more challenging to achieve in regional Australia, as opposed to 

metropolitan workplaces.  

 

With this in mind, Pride in Diversity is convening a cross-organisational program to 

help drive awareness and inclusion in regional Queensland. 

 

Kindly hosted by Mackay Regional Council, on 10 May 2021 and supported by 

Hastings Deering, a series of events focusing on enablement, networking, best 

practices and new research will be held during the day, with the intent of progressing 

real change in regional workplaces, irrespective of size, industry or location of the 

workplace. 

 

Click here to download a PDF of the full program, including links to register for each 

session.  
 

  

In 2020, PID partnered with Grace Papers in research to better understand the 

intersectional challenges of LGBTQ+ parents. We looked at the intersection of care, 

career and sexual orientation and how workplace inclusion practices and policies 

can either hinder or foster an inclusive culture for rainbow families.  

 

We are proud to provide you access to the final report; which provides an overview 

of the key findings and most importantly includes a series of recommendations for 

practical changes that can be made to be more inclusive of rainbow families.  

 

Sapphire co-convenor Jess Mayers participated in a panel on 26th Feb, discussing 

her experiences as a queer woman who is also a parent. You can watch a video of 

the event here. 
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The key take-aways, relevant for workplaces are:  

1. Policies and processes must contain explicit statements of inclusion  

2. Ally training is an important mechanism to reduce everyday bias for LGBTQ+ 

families in the workplace  

3. A focus on story-telling and showcasing role models increases belonging for 

LGBTQ+ families  

4. Employee Network Groups cross-collaborating will accelerate belonging for 

rainbow families  

5. Public displays of inclusion by leaders are essential in creating the 

psychological safety for employees to be “out” at work  

 

 

Our monthly online learning sessions are back, and the 
full year's program is now available in the members 
section of our website, but here are some dates to get 
you started. Click on the headings to go directly to the 
registration page for that session.  
 
March 2021 
LGBTQ Awareness – Tuesday 9th, 12:30pm – 2pm 
Pride in Diversity will provide participants with an overall understanding of why LGBTQ 

workplace inclusion is important to an organisation, explore challenges often faced by LGBTQ 

employees and provide awareness on the impact that a culture has on the lived experience of 

its employees. 
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April 2021 
LGBTQ Awareness – Tuesday 6th, 12:30pm – 2pm 
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

 

 

We are kicking off 2021 with a bang! We will be handing over the Sapphire Platform to Trans 

and Gender Diverse leaders and allies on Trans Day of Visibility with an online event on 

Wednesday 31st March, 5:30pm – 7pm (AEDT). 

 

This panel discussion will provide the opportunity to learn about the experiences of Trans and 

Gender Diverse job seekers, hear from recruitment experts on why the current system is 

broken and how it disadvantages Trans and Gender Diverse folks. 

 

We will be following this with another online event in April, for Lesbian Visibility Day, before 

we start rolling out face-to-face events - our first since COVID restrictions were introduced. 

We will start our face-to-face series with events in Perth (May) and Sydney (June). Look out 

for more information, and sign up to join the Sapphire Network if you haven't already done so 

- LGBTQ people who identify or may be perceived as women and all their allies are welcome! 
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The Pride in Diversity (PID) Endorsed LGBTQ Trainer Program equips individuals 

and organisations to deliver face-to-face facilitated LGBTQ education experiences. 

Developed for internal trainers, this program arms participants to deliver Pride in 

Diversity’s LGBTQ Awareness training module through in depth, facilitator led 

workshops. 

This program has been designed with a theoretical base, historical context and an 

understanding of emerging trends in LGBTQ inclusion. The program delivers 

modular content through case studies, theories and models, video artefacts and PID 

publications, exposing participants to relevant, up-to-date modes of process and 

practice. 

 

We have locked in dates for our Endorsed Trainer program for the remainder of the 

year, with courses running in May/June, August/September, and December.  

 

Click here for more information, including costs and links to register.  

 

International Strategic Initiative 

 

Pride in Diversity is undertaking a long term International strategic initiative to 

develop and share practices to assist all members with teams offshore to support 

members furthering inclusion beyond the national boundaries. 

 

Pride in Diversity is looking for member organisations that would like to be potentially 

LEX 69109 - Documents - Page 398 of 650



10

 

showcased to reach out to Relationship Manager Andrew Georgiou, particularly 

around these key areas: 

 Employee travel safety considerations  

 Regional network reach strategies  

 Executive leadership and Executive champions  

 Establishing and fostering Ally networks  

 

 

Marketing & Communications Strategy 

 

Recently, the Pride Inclusion Team strategized an updated Marketing and 

Communications Plan to help communicate our work, and also that of our member 

organisations. We are keen to hear from marketing-oriented member organisations, 

or marketing professionals who are keen to assist in the execution of this plan over 

the next few years. If intrigued, please contact Mark Latchford, Associate Director, 

Pride in Diversity.  
 

Member Organisation News  

The Jumbunna Institute at UTS, supported by an Advisory Group of First Nations people are 

conducting a two-phase research project into the barriers to recruitment and retention for 

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander LGBTQ+ people. There is almost no attention given to 

Queer and Trans First Nations peoples with regard to workplace diversity and inclusion 

practices.  

The first phase is a less than 30 minute anonymous online survey for Indigenous LGBTQ+ 

people followed by yarning circles with LGBTQ+ mob at various sites around the country. 

The findings from this research will be used to develop a report to be utilised by community 

advocates and industry to benefit LBGTQ+ First Nations communities in their advocacy for fairer 

workplaces. By articulating to one another, what has otherwise gone formally undescribed in 

commentary on Indigenous people and work, and through employer education it will raise 

informal workplace standards for LGBTQ+ First Nations peoples. 

Click Here to complete the survey 

 

UTS have also provided an information sheet here.  
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In the meantime, please keep reading to see what we have lined up in April and 

May!  

 

Best regards, 

The Pride in Diversity Team  
 

 

Key Dates in April & May 

 Fri 30th Apr - Pride in Diversity AWEI marking lockdown ends. For 

anything urgent before this date, please contact Tam Halls - 

THalls@acon.org.au.  

 Fri 23rd Apr - Sapphire Online - Lesbian Visibility Day Panel Event  

 Mon 26th Apr - Lesbian Visibility Day  

 Thurs 29th Apr - Greater Western Sydney Summit  

 May 9th - 24th - State Roundtables & Networking Events  

 Mon 10th May - Doing Mackay Proud with LGBTQ Inclusion  

 Tues 11th May - Sapphire in PERTH - Gender Equity Beyond The Binary  

 Tues 11th May - LGBTQ Awareness - online learning  

 Wed 12th May - LGBTQ HR & Recruitment - online learning  

 Mon 17th May - IDAHOBIT  

 Fri 28th May - Australian LGBTQ Inclusion Awards  

You can check our online calendar for upcoming events throughout the year.  
 

 

Welcome New Member 

 

Pride in Diversity was delighted to welcome the following new member in March:  

 Streat  
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Pride in Diversity is the national peak body focused on LGBTQ workplace inclusion, 

engaging with over 300 organisations who employ over 3 million employees around 

Australia. Our members have requested we take the conversation about LGBTQ 

workplace diversity and inclusion to Greater Western Sydney. 

The summit is open to all employers and employees – including state and local 

governments, small business and community employers in Greater Western Sydney. 

The purpose of the summit is to open dialogue with organisations and their teams on 

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

presents a series of events focusing on awareness and enablement. It will include a 

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
 

 

 

Our monthly online learning sessions are open to all employees of our member organisations, and 
the full year's program is now available in the members section of our website. Click on the headings 

to go directly to the registration page for that session.  
 
May 2021 
LGBTQ Awareness – Tuesday 11th, 12:30pm – 2pm (AEST) 

Pride in Diversity will provide participants with an overall understanding of why LGBTQ workplace inclusion is 

important to an organisation, explore challenges often faced by LGBTQ employees and provide awareness 

on the impact that a culture has on the lived experience of its employees. 

LGBTQ HR & Recruitment – Wednesday 12th, 12:30pm – 2pm (AEST) 

Pride in Diversity will provide an interactive session on LGBTQ inclusion tailored to HR professionals, 

recruitment teams and hiring managers to understand the specific issues faced by LGBTQ employees and 

prospective employees. NB: attendees for this session MUST have completed an LGBTQ Awareness session 

within the past 12 months. 
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GENDER EQUITY: BEYOND THE BINARY 

In person event - PERTH 

Tues 11th May, 2021 

Hosted by Clayton Utz - 250 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000 

5.30 arrival for 6pm start. 

 

Over the past few years, we’ve seen a large uptick in the amount of career programs 

and networking groups for women. These initiatives are important, but they often 

leave out some of our most vulnerable people. 

 

We know that for many LGBTQ women, they don’t feel like they fit into these 

women’s programs and spaces. 

 

We also know that there are many women who don’t fit into societal norms of 

femininity. Despite the worldwide shift towards greater acceptance of nontraditional 

gender roles, individuals perceived to have nonconforming gender expression 

continue to be victimized and subjected to discrimination. 

This is an extra level of fear or expectation of marginalisation that many gender-

nonconforming women can have, which may lead to them feeling less safe or 

welcome in women’s spaces. 

 

Another phenomenon we are increasingly hearing about is groups of trans-

exclusionary radical feminists who have anti-trans beliefs and are vocal in denying 

the rights of trans women. These people would hold and vocalise a view that 
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Our Member Roundtables are held in most state capitals, and provide the 

opportunity to discuss LGBTQ inclusion from a local perspective. Includes Q&A with 

Pride in Diversity. Numbers are limited for these events, and we restrict registration 

to one person from each member organization to enable the maximum 

representation of diverse member organisations. We encourage our members to 

rotate attendance opportunities throughout the year for members of their HR / 

Diversity & Inclusion / LGBTQ Network teams. 

 

Brisbane Roundtable - Wed May 12th, 3:30pm - 5pm (AEST) - Click here to register 

 

Melbourne Roundtable - Thurs May 13th, 3:30pm - 5pm (AEST) - Click here to register 

 

Canberra Roundtable - Tues May 18th, 3:30pm - 5pm (AEST) - Click here to register 

 

Sydney Roundtable - Wed May 19th, 3:30pm - 5pm (AEST) - Click here to register 

 

Perth Roundtable - Wed May 19th, 3:30pm - 5pm (AWST) - Click here to register 

 

Adelaide Roundtable - Wed June 16th, 3:30pm - 5pm (ACST) - Click here to register  
 

  

Networking events follow on after our Roundtables and have been designed to 

facilitate professional networking amongst employees of member organisations, to 

extend your professional networks, learn more about what others are doing in this 

space and of course, meet new people. These events are open to ALL employees of 

member organisations, and while they are primarily a member event, guests from 

non-member organisations are welcome to attend with members. Once again, 

numbers are strictly limited so book early!  
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Brisbane Networking - Wed May 12th, 5pm - 7pm (AEST) - Click here to register 

 

Melbourne Networking - Thurs May 13th, 5pm - 7pm (AEST) - Click here to register 

 

Canberra Networking - Tues May 18th, 5pm - 7pm (AEST) - Click here to register 

 

Sydney Networking - Wed May 19th, 5pm - 7pm (AEST) - Click here to register 

 

Perth Networking - Wed May 19th, 5pm - 7pm (ACST) - Click here to register 

 

Adelaide Networking - Wed June 16th, 5pm - 7pm (AWST) - Click here to register 
 

  

 

IDAHOBIT is a very significant day for the LGBTQ community and our allies. 

 

Many of our members plan activities on or around the 17th May. Don’t hesitate to ask 

for support and/or participation from your PID relationship manager or the team. 

At the request of a number of members, and following on from the success of last 

year’s Pride in Diversity webinar, we are curating a thought provoking, diverse and 

national panel for our own Webinar, from 3 p.m. AEST on Monday, 17th May. Further 

details and links to be published shortly but make a diary note. 

The theme of the Pride in Diversity panel discussion will mirror the Global 2021 IDAHOBIT themes: Celebrating 

the Power of LGBTQ Diversity (organisationally and professionally)  
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
The Jumbunna Institute at UTS, supported by an Advisory Group of First Nations people are conducting a two-

phase research project into the barriers to recruitment and retention for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander 

LGBTQ+ people. There is almost no attention given to Queer and Trans First Nations peoples with regard to 

workplace diversity and inclusion practices.  

The first phase is a less than 30 minute anonymous online survey for Indigenous LGBTQ+ people followed by 

yarning circles with LGBTQ+ mob at various sites around the country. 

The findings from this research will be used to develop a report to be utilised by community advocates and 

industry to benefit LBGTQ+ First Nations communities in their advocacy for fairer workplaces. By articulating to 

one another, what has otherwise gone formally undescribed in commentary on Indigenous people and work, and 

through employer education it will raise informal workplace standards for LGBTQ+ First Nations peoples. 

Click Here to complete the survey 

 

UTS have also provided an information sheet here.  

 

This research and report is also supported by Pride in Diversity members’ Woolworths Group 

and Deloitte  
 

 

Pride in Diversity and ACON acknowledges and pays respect to the Traditional Owners and Custodians of 

all the lands on which we work, and pay our respect to elders past, present and emerging.  
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the rights of trans women. These people would hold and vocalise a view that 

women’s spaces should only be for cisgender women, again, leading to a population 

of women who may not necessarily feel automatically comfortable or included in 

women’s spaces. 

 

Over time, as a community, we have developed a broader view of gender, and now, 

much more clearly understand that there are more than two genders. There are 

other marginalised genders that we should be considering when we look at the 

support and programs we offer at our organisations. 

 

This has prompted many organisations to start discussions around the programs 

that have been created to support people who were marginalised because of their 

gender, women’s spaces and programs, and address the fact that maybe they may 

be excluding other marginalised genders, and that they may not actually seem 

inclusive to all women. 

 

Our session is designed to prompt attendees to consider the inclusivity of ‘women’s’ 

spaces and programs, originally created to try and overcome barriers faced by 

people who were marginalised because of their gender, and give some insights on 

how to make sure we are including everyone who needs to be. 

The Panellists 

 

Liz Humphrey (she/her) 

Clayton Utz 

 

Liz Humphry is a Partner at leading Australian law firm Clayton Utz. Liz co-chairs 

Clayton Utz's LGBTIQ program, a pivotal arm of the firm's diversity agenda, and 

champions the delivery of an inclusive and supportive culture for LGBTIQ people. In 

particular, Liz is passionate about addressing the dual hurdles of being a woman 

and LGBTQ in the workplace, having faced the unique challenges of the double-

glass ceiling throughout her legal career.  

 

Naomi Berthoin (she/her) 

Westpac 
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Hi I'm Naomi, my pronouns are she/her. I am a PROUD Transgender woman who 

has experienced difficulties transitioning. Not just from the general uneducated 

public, but also through a particular rude and very uneducated nurse, and the 

unaccepting members within my department at work who once spoke, worked, 

laughed and sat next to me.  

I will add, not every experience has been of non-acceptance. I was asked in 

November 2020 to be interviewed for a podcast for The Penis Project as I am a 

Transgender woman who has survived prostate cancer by having her prostate 

removed 4 years ago at the age of 47, and that podcast was very well received. 

Though I very recently suffered my 2nd stroke resulting in another week stay back in 

the stroke ward at SJOG Hospital at Midland, my stay in hospital was very accepting 

and I was treated equally, and respected as a woman.  

 

Liesel Hughes (she/her) 

Microsoft 

 

Liesel is a Cloud Solution Architect at Microsoft, where they work with customers to 

develop Azure Data and AI solutions. They are also involved with GLEAM, the 

Global LGBTQI+ Employees & Allies at Microsoft network, and ENUM, the Ethical 

Non-Monogamy United at Microsoft community. 

 

Liesel is a member of the Women in Technology WA (WiTWA) Diversity and 

Inclusion sub-committee. 

 

Chile Hune (she/her) 

Crown Casino  

Chile Hune is a full-time gaming host at Crown Casino and a founding member of 

CrownPride. For the last 10 years she has been on a crusade to promote Trans 

visibility.  

 

Michelle Rogers (she/her) 

Edith Cowan University 

 

Michelle has over 30 years’ experience in the Human Services sector working 

across a broad range of Government, Not-for-Profit and Higher Education 
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Best regards, 

The Pride in Diversity Team  
 

 

Key Dates in May & June 

 Wed 12th May - LGBTQ HR & Recruitment - online learning  

 Wed 12th May - Tues 16th June - Quarterly Roundtables & Networking 

Events  

 Mon 17th May - IDAHOBIT  

 Fri 28th May - Australian LGBTQ Inclusion Awards  

 Mon 31st May - Fri 11th Jun - Endorsed LGBTQ Trainer  

 Tues 8th June - LGBTQ Awareness - online learning  

 Wed 16th June - Sapphire Event: Gender Equity - Beyond the Binary  

You can check our online calendar for upcoming events throughout the year.  
 

 

Welcome New Members 

 

Pride in Diversity was delighted to welcome the following new members in April:  

 Kmart  

 Airservices Australia  

 Boeing Australia Holdings Ltd  
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The NRL Footy Show principals Paul Vautin, Peter Sterling and Steve Roach 

appeared in a poster campaign against homophobia conducted by the Lesbian and 

Gay Anti-Violence Project. He was praised for helping to question prevailing myths 

about gay people and sport. Paul Freeman wrote a book on Roberts, Ian Roberts – 

Finding Out, which was published in 1997. 

Early in 2005, Roberts appeared in the second series of the Australian television 

series Dancing with the Stars, dancing with Natalie Lowe. He was runner up in the 

competition. 

David Cao (he/him) 

Chief of Staff, BOQ 

David joined Bank of Queensland as Chief of Staff in November 2020. In this role, 

he is the right hand person and strategic advisor to the Managing Director & CEO.  

Prior to joining BOQ, David was with Westpac for 4.5 years where he was Head of 

Strategy, Innovation and Partnerships for Home Ownership. David also Chaired 

Westpac’s LGBTI employee network, GLOBAL, and led the bank’s marriage equality 

campaign.  

David began his career in management consulting with Oliver Wyman in Hong Kong, 

and studied a Bachelor of Commerce and Bachelor of Laws at the University of 

Sydney. 

 

Cherie Mulyono (she/her) 

Partner & Shine@PwC Sponsor (LGBTI+ network), PwC 

Cherie is a Partner at PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) and has worked in the 

Brisbane, New York and Sydney offices. 

She is the Co-Sponsor Partner for Shine (PwC’s LGBTI network) and is also 

involved in Be (PwC’s diverse cultural background network). Cherie was named a 

2020 Outstanding 50 LGBTI+ leader, and is passionate about authentic leadership, 

mentoring and coaching. 

Cherie and her wife married in the Blue Mountains in early 2019, and are expecting 

their first baby in August. 

 

Dr. Cherie D. McCullough (she/her) 

Director/Principal Environmental Scientist, Mine Lakes Consulting 

Cherie is Director of Mine Lakes Consulting and Principal Environmental Scientist. 

She has over 20 years’ experience in consulting and research, focused on the 
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June 2021 

 

LGBTQ HR & Recruitment – Tuesday 8th, 12:30pm – 2pm (AEST) 

 

Pride in Diversity will provide participants with an overall understanding of why LGBTQ workplace inclusion is 

important to an organisation, explore challenges often faced by LGBTQ employees and provide awareness 

on the impact that a culture has on the lived experience of its employees. 

 

*Please note: our online learning sessions are conducted from Sydney, and all times shown are 

Australian Eastern Standard Time. Please adjust for your local timezone accordingly.  

  

Our second series of quarterly member roundtables for 2021 is coming up in May. 

Registrations are now open but numbers are strictly limited, so book your place now! 

 

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

year, with the next coming up at the end of this month.  

 

May/June Session Dates 

The course will run online from 31st May to 11th June, and sessions are from 1pm – 

4pm (AEST): 

1. Module 1 – Monday 31 May  

2. Module 2 – Wednesday 2 June  

3. Module 3 – Friday 4 June  

4. Module 4 – Monday 7 June  

5. Module 5 – Wednesday 9 June  
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6. Module 6 – Friday 11 June  

Be aware of your respective times zones before you commit to participation. 

Click here to register for the May/June Endorsed Trainer program, and click here for 

more information, including costs and links to register for programs running later this 

year.  

 

  

We're excited to be bringing this in-person event to Sydney, on Wednesday 16th June, 

proudly hosted by Deloitte.  

 

Sapphire is an initiative of Pride in Diversity that was launched in 2014 as a 

response to what we were seeing in our members as they started to establish LGBT 

networks, which was lack of participation of women. Some of our members asked us 

for advice on how to engage women. 

Sapphire was established as a programme to bring LGBT women together, 

anonymously or in closed groups, for us to engage with to start to understand the 

unique challenges faced by women, and what organisations could do to address 

those challenges. It was also a place to share the stories and experiences of LGBT 

women to give other women the confidence to be out. Very much built on the ideas 

of researching and role-modelling, it was designed to help a population that was 

marginalised because of their gender. 
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

women’s programmes and spaces. 

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
 

 
Australian individuals who identify as LGBTQIA+ face a number of challenges when 

preparing for employment through higher education. As such, the current project 

hopes to increase our very limited knowledge of how they are being supported and 

how support could be improved in the future. This project is supported by Flinders 

University, College of Business, Governance and Law and funded by National 

Centre for Student Equity in Higher Education. The project will identify the unique 

needs and expectations of LGBTQIA+ students when preparing for and seeking 

employment following tertiary education. 

 

“Calling Australian university students/graduates who are gender and sexual 

minorities to share career experiences: 

https://qualtrics.flinders.edu.au/jfe/form/SV emKN6UmzEK73uei. Australian 

university students only! There are opportunities to win a $20-$50 Woolworths/Coles 

gift card” 

*Please note that there are trick questions to check your attention. You must 

be a recent graduate or studying at an AUSTRALIAN University* 

 

 
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

 

This research and report is also supported by Pride in Diversity members’ Woolworths Group and Deloitte  
 

 

ACON's TransHub is pleased and proud to present Yarn It Up!  

 

 

Pride in Diversity and ACON acknowledges and pays respect to the Traditional Owners and Custodians of 

all the lands on which we work, and pay our respect to elders past, present and emerging.  
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celebrating the achievements of everyone at this year's Australian LGBTQ Inclusion 

Awards at the end of May, and congratulations again to all of our award winners! 

Keep reading for a rundown of the event.  

 

We have more exciting events coming up this month as well as our usual online 

learning opportunities, Director Dawn Emsen-Hough has co-authored an article on 

the role of affirming language in the workplace for people of diverse genders, and 

don't miss out on our EOFY rainbow and ally merchandise sale!  

 

Best regards, 

The Pride in Diversity Team  
 

 

Key Dates in June & July 

 Wed 16th June - Sapphire Event: Gender Equity - Beyond the Binary, 

Sydney  

 Wed 16th June - Adelaide Roundtable & Networking Events  

 Wed 30th June - Sapphire Inspire Award Winner Fireside Chat, Online  

 Tues 13th July - LGBTQ Awareness Online (WebEx) Training  

You can check our online calendar for upcoming events throughout the year.  
 

 

Welcome New Members 

 

Pride in Diversity was delighted to welcome the following new members in May:  

 Facebook  

 TAFE SA  

 Geoscience Australia  

 Merck Sharp & Dohme  

 National Pacific  

 Unilever  
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Capgemini won Employer of the Year at this year's Australian LGBTQ Inclusion Awards  

The Results Are In!  

The ABC, information technology services and consulting company Capgemini, and 

community support agency Advance Diversity Services are among this year’s top 

employers and service providers announced at this year’s Australian LGBTQ 

Inclusion Awards held in Sydney. 

Capgemini was named ‘Employer of the Year’ for the first time, while management 

consulting company Oliver Wyman was announced ‘Small Employer of the Year’. 

Network of Alcohol and other Drugs Agencies (NADA), which is NSW’s peak 

organisation for non-government alcohol and other drugs services, was named 

‘Service Provider of the Year’. 

Top honours also went to organisations including Dentons, Deutsche Bank, IBM, 

Woolworths, Coles, the University of NSW and Deloitte, who all received high tiered 

ranking for LGBTQ inclusion. The ABC was named ‘Most Improved’ and also took 

out the ‘External Media Campaign’ award for "ABCQueer".  

The awards are based on the results of the Australian Workplace Equality Index 

(AWEI) – which is now in its eleventh year – and the third Health + Wellbeing 

Equality Index (HWEI). The AWEI and HWEI are rigorous and evidence-based 
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benchmarking tools that annually assesses workplaces in the progress and impact 

of LGBTQ inclusion initiatives. 

Dawn Emsen-Hough, Director of ACON’s Pride Inclusion Programs, said she was 

proud to see the indices continue to achieve record growth and participation 

following a year that saw a lot of difficulty and uncertainty. 

“Over the past year, we have seen incredible advancements in workplace diversity 

and inclusion despite the turmoil we all experienced on a global scale. It’s incredibly 

encouraging to see workplaces in Australia continue to remain dedicated and stride 

towards greater inclusion of our LGBTQ communities,” Emsen-Hough said. 

“As we continue to progress, it’s vital that efforts are acknowledged and celebrated, 

and that we continue to maintain and build upon our achievements.” 

The AWEI saw a record 186 organisations across Australia participate this year, and 

an employee survey attached to the index received 44,915 responses, the highest it 

has ever received. 

 

Click here for the full press release and list of all the winners 

Click here to see all the photos from the Awards Luncheon 

Sign up to the AWEI Mailing List to keep up to date - 2022 Submission Documents 

to be released soon!  
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